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Handful of Wisconsin Fl;)lk.| .

| S

Settle Downstream from
Site of City

By JOEL PARKER
of O'Neill

The first settlement in this|
community was started when
a few families known as the
McEvony colony left :
homes at present site of Hill
Point, Sauk county, Wisconsin
in the Spring of 1873, started
Westward, stopped and staked
their tents on the Northeast
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87 Grass Varieties
Form ‘Grass Widow' |

In 1890 there moved into the |
Stuart community a family by |
the name of Zink. Of the seven

' Nebraska Representd at

World's Fair in 1892

In the Autumn of 1892 Wil-
liam Hayden and J. T. O'Dona-
hue, of Omaha, formed a stock

quarter of section 32, to children in the family one, Miss | company known as the Ne-
29, range 11, “{lft s:)éugl\ga?tixﬁ Florence, became a prominent bmsﬂa mprovement Co., and
P. M., one m figure in educational circles. | sold shares to the amount of

the present city limits of O

This included four years in the

$20,000. The purpose was de-

Neill, o mers & 8¥ district schools of the county, | clared to be that of “presen

+ The names of the families five years in the Stuart sch at the World's Fair in the

are: the H. H. McEvony, J. T. one year in Missouri where her | effective manner possible the

Prouty, E. H. Thompson and pupils were the children of pu-|scope and nitude of the

Frank Bitney families, Willie pils her mother had taught in | products of Nebraska.”

Bitne: ,u?;oth%l ‘ffemigmkm?ﬁ the same school, a;d :ourtyamis .;;;.
ney, lam CKE n, county superintendent o olt TEAM ,’;-"e
friend of Frank Bt;tﬁ% gr%ﬂnt? county when she brought out a W::ﬁ:lsd 3 comx:t?ni:t'y do ;{:}2
H. Shultz, sister o S. uty, ggn:heet;) S:lr;'c'tory Tﬁst}:: :tclmlﬁ without the fire-eaters? An —' a\f,

and Manson Tupper, relative
of Mrs. McEvony. Then the Eli

high favor and was commended

day group of such in O'-

eu‘llﬁ
Neill was a hose team known

Sanford family decided to 8Q by the state department of edu- ) .
. : £ sy as Smoot’s Hose Team. Mr. % :
;i:;-geél;en;ngut o?ggx?os?ngatte?s “;?:: brought Miss Zink into Smoot was foreman; =Joanie J".'?'::'. i
kept them from starting with Nerdgpriosioan | iss Zink Int0| Murphy, _assistant foreman; -t
t}fp . the next wide popularity was a figure re- | John Lapham, secretary; o

e colony but came 1 "-‘d th sembling a woman clothed with | George Triggs, first pipeman; W,
year. McEvony promise By § a dress madq entirely of native | Harry Gillespie, assistan piip.- E ok
Sanford family a ggl?d claim grass, of which there were 87| man; Tom Tierney, first ﬁ: o
would be picked for them near- varieties worked into the dress. | man in second team, and Py
by. In the Fall of 1873, Misg While filling a place as instruc- | Gibbons, assistant. o
Julia Mcf:vﬁgy’sa fgll::ll Ofcklfd tor in the Rock county teachers’ Vi
e of M:. Send institate Miss Zink  uaked the | gyANGELIST TO RELAND v
family and with a team of pon- grass for this purpose. It was __Moody and Sankey, the not- 3

one of the exhibits from Holt ©d evangelists, were in Limer- b/

nies and breaking plow broke

five acres of sod for them. |
When her uncle came the next|
Spring, a good claim near by |
| on his claim. His claim later

awaited them. This breaking of
sod was the first known to
have been done in this vicin-
ity. The farm is now owned’by
Matt Beha of O'Neill

Mrs. McEvony, Mrs. Thomp-
son and Mrs. Sanford were
sisters, their maiden names be-
ing Bitney, father’'s name was
Charlie Bitney. Frank and Wil-
lie Bitney’'s father’s name was
Peter, Charlie and Peter Bit-
ney being brothers.

The families had no trouble
in picking their claim for the
reason that Mr, McEvony and
two friends, Bill Inman and
Mr. Inman’s father in the
Spring of 1871 left their
home community in Sauk
County, Wis., in a covered
wagon to carefully look and
map the valley and prairie
land along the upper Elk-
horn river, which had just
recently been surveyed. Em-
igrants were already slow-

| sidy

| at

was known as the Mrs. Cas-
farm and now is known
as the Charles Boyle farm.

McEvony reached home In
the Fall of 71 with interesting
stories of the Elkhorn valley.
Deer, antelope, prairie chickens
were as easy to get as going
into a farm yard for tame ones.
The families above mentioned
once decided to go West,

but disposing of real estate and

| other matters would keep them

from starting West until the
Spring of 1873.

In the early Spring of 1873,

the families above mentioned,
|except the Eli Sanford family,
[tossed their
|said goodby to friends and rel-
|atives and started on their jour-
| ney West. In the Fall of 1872,
|Bill Inman already had his cab-

hats in the ring,

in built, and in the Spring of
1873 moved there and wanted

daughters; Eliza (known as
Maggie), Ella, Viola and*Annie.

They intended to camp there
and pick their ¢laim. The col- |
onist were very much disap-
pointed when Mr. Inman told
them about flood waters that
occurred earlier in the Spring
caused by heavy snow storms,
showing them how high the
water had been around his
log cabin and said it was nec- |
essary for him to move to high-
er ground and live in a tent
until the water receded and
ground dried up. He was just
moving back to his cabin when
the above colonists arrived. The
travelers, now weary and tired
from their long journey, decid-
ed they wanted higher ground.

McEvony knowing the valley
as he did. said he would go
West up the river a short dis-
tance, the land lays much high-
er, on they went, came to the
higher ground and they all en-

i the Elkhorn

r...consult old law book at si of Holt's first courthouse.

that they joined, logs were
coming to camp and their cab-
ins started. McEvony having
good horses and being familiar
with the country took the task
of hauling supplies, others
were busy building their log
houses.

During trips East sup-
plies many homeseekers were
contacted, were told of-the col-
ony starting father West along
Irive Soon after-
emigrants were com-
ing; Hoxsie and wife, two sons;
Henry Hoxsie and Wilson Hox-
| sie, came in the month of July,
| 1873, in a few weeks other em-

grants were hege: the
George Mitchell family,
gisting of several children, Si-
[mon Deal, David Wisgarver,

101

wardas,

| William Wisgarver, Sam Wolf

|and others.
| Some time later in “’IC

con- |

Fall
|of 1873, General John O’Neill | same

county sent to the state fair in
1906 and resulted in Miss Zink
receiving hundreds of letters.
After Miss Zink retired from
the superintendent's office she
was married and is now Mrs.
Florence Downey living at 508
Rockdale Ave., Cincinnati, O.
While serving as a member of
the legislative committee of the |
state teachers’ association Miss |
tement and t h at emigrants|Zink was mstrumenl;;l_l in_get-
were moving in that direction in | /N8 2 number of laws enacted
large numbers. | beneficial to the schools.
Mr. Grady, a young man, late- | e e =

ly out of the Union army that $34 TO $42 PER MONTH
fought the Civil War and, un-| In 1883 the average monthly
| married, decided to starf West | pay for women school teachers
and choose for his destination | wgas $34 and $42 for men
| the upper Elkhorn river valley, | tagachers

[along the valley the railroad z

Arrive During Celebration

(As told by Henry Grady, of O'-
Neill, son of John Grady)
In the early Spring of 1874,

John Grady, then living at Ga-

lena, Ill.,, became much interest-

ed in the stories about the prair-
island in Nebraska, open for set-

ick, Ireland, conducting meet-
ings in the Autumn of 1883.
1883 Mrs. L. G. Fixen
came to O’Neill from Albert
Lee, Minn,, and on the evening
of December 6 interested quite
a crowd by her discourse on
“Ink Bottle vs. Whisky Jug.”

PETITION NO AVAIL
In 1892 C. C. McHugh of the
O’Neill Sun circulated a peti-
tion to secure endorsement for
appointment as  postmaster.
The appointment went to an-
other sturdy democrat.

WEAVING FIRST CRAFT

Weaving may have been the
earliest craft, according to the
Encyclopaedia Britannica.

| was likely to extend its road.
Mr. Grady left Galena, Ill, in
| the month of May, 1874, went
:%‘wn the Mississippi river by
bbat to St. Louis, Mo. At St.
Louis he met John Mayberry,
who was going West for the
purpose. They became

[ visited the community, stopped'friendly. took the course chosen

pr—
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|to be prepared to welcome his
[friends wgo were cor}rl"ng_g “c\lf'est
McEvon and t h e twg  and inten ed to reac 1s place
Inmsns camped at  different |on the fourth of July, 1873.
places along the Elkhorn val-| On the 13th day of July,
ley in this vicinity, one camp- | 1873, the colonists arrived at|
ing place was about midway |the Inman log cabin, in five
between the present site of In- |covered wagons, bringing along
man, and O'Neill. They favor- |some live stock. In this colony |
ed this particular place for were the following named per-
themselves and for the families | sons: H. H. McEvony and wife
back home, although they vis- | Eliza, daughter, Julia McEvony

'at the McEvony home, intro- by Mr. Grady. From St. Louis

joyed the sight of this location, .
duced himself and after a|they went up the Missouri river

the Elkhorn river with its
clean, clear water, good fish- . W 1
ing, was an ideal camping the privilige of using any ot|
ground. 1the driving horses or saddle | government boat up the river to

ponies he so desired, and it|Ft. Randall, S. D. From St
was from the McEvony home Randall they walkea across
and using his horses that the  country, Southwest and reached
General made his first inspec- | the settlement they were look-
c (tion visits of the land in this ing for on July 4, 1874.

Winter ahead. The end of a [vicinity for the purpose of find- | The journey from Ft. Randall
rail road was at Wisner. ing a suitable location for his took several days, was some-

ly pushing West of Wisner.

friendly visit the General had |to Sioux City, Ia. At Sioux City | .
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they got permission to ride a |

The pioneers now knew
they had a task to do, their
log houses had to be built,
provisions needed for the

ited and looked over the valley
and table land farther West.

After a few days along the

Elkhorn valley the elderly Mr.

Inman went back home as he
only wanted to see the country
out West and have in mind
the kind of a home his son
would have, Reaching home he
reported favorable locations for
the claim hunters. Friends and
relatives were then anxiously
waiting the return of McEvony
and Inman, who were to come
heme later in the Fall.

Bill Inman picked his claim
along the Elkhorn river North-
west of the present site of In-
man. He deciled to stay out
West, but went East a short
distance to stay through the
Winter months, and during the
year of 1872 he built a cabin

' (later known as
' Parker or Mrs. Julia E. Park-
|er), sons, H. C. McEvony, who

Mrs. Byron

was sheriff of Holt County for
several years and Joel McEv-

lony; E. H. Thompson and wife
Ezra, Elliot and |

Helen, sons,
Sam Thompson, now of O'Neill;
daughters, Ellen, Frankie and
Sarah Thompson: Frank Bitney;
and wife Clara, daughter, Phoe- |
be, Willie Bitney, brotheer to
Frank Bitney, J. T. Prouty
and wife, Miss Jennie H. Shultz, |
sister of Mrs. Prouty, William
Dickerson, latest address, At-
kinson, Nebr. and Manson Tup-
per, a relative of Mrs. McEv-
ony.

The

_ Eli Sanford family ar-
rived in the Spring of 1874,
Family consisted of Mr. San-

ford and wife, Kate, son George, '

river and country side

They immediately started
staking tents and preparing for
the future, some scouting fthia-
or
trees, from which to hue out
logs for their cabins, others,
on orders directed from the

ictitian shouldered the musket
and pitchfork went hunting for
game and fish, in a short time
plenty of game and fish arriv-
ed, much to the enjoyment of
the dietician who was in an
angry mood, having had troub-
le with the salt pork barrels
for several days and these har-
dy, hungry pioneers, carefully,
gulations as to bag limit, size,

observed the game and fish re- |

species and etc.

In a few days claims
located, picked in a manner

were

have a stake in that future.

SALUTE TO O'NEILL. |
On Its 75th Anniversary

Celebration of the 75th anniversary of the founding
of O'Neill is a time not only for recalling the past but also
for looking to the future. As O’Neill enters the last quar-
ter of its first century, it can look forward with confidence
to continued progress built upon the accomplishments of
the past and the progressiveness of the present.

We in the Northwestern Bell Telephone Company
We have demonstrated our

Since establishment of the first telephone exchange |
in O'Neill in 1902, telephone service has grown with O’-

for nearly a half century and which is keyed to keep pace
with its increasing telephone nee(:is, we are glad to have a
part in this celebration of O'Neill's 75th anniversary.

NORTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY

| Burlington
| Northwest

| the losing
"there 75 years

| colonies, which would start
coming West the next Spring.

| It was a pleasure for the Mc- !

Evony family to have the op-
portunity to help the Geneeral
with his difficult and tedious
task and Miss Julia McEvony,
daughter of Mr. McEvony, then
a girl of 16, made sure her
riding pony was ready for the
General when he started on
trips of inspection. The General
stayed at the J. T. Prouty and
McEvony homes during his
visit.

|

| General John O'Neill came
with his first colony in the
:nonth of May, 1374, second
colony, s me menth the next
year, two colonies came later
on,

In the early Spring and Sum-
er of 1874, the Elkhorn river
valley near the McEvony set-
tlement became a regular
camping ground, nearly every
jay different camp fires would

| be observed and some earlieg

settlers would make daily
visits to have a chat and lear
of any news. Different types o
vehicles were seen, some drawn
by oxen and some travelerg
came walking or riding with
others.

The first Fourth of July cele-
bration was held in this vicinity
at the J. T. Prouty place of
business, who had already been
k[-yepjng travelers _and also kept
a stock of groceries and other
supplies, located in the South-
west corner of the Southwest
'qu;n-tf'r of section 29, tO“’l‘lShjp
29, range 11, West of the 6th P
M.. a few rods Southwest of the
round house and
across the section

day for him

General John ()'Neill al‘l'ived
his first colony of settlers

Neill and has contributed to its growth and development. B e s before, 8o there was | couple of rounds tfnlll.]_.wi:t;;_:,_mt‘lll(e
. . . . . . | — 14 ring a 1 * 2 1 g 0 1e - =
As a public service which has gone forward with O'Neill ho gmall ge o ole was high th |(ag lcw on a small trect of

|the air near the Prouty Place, prairie land

many entertainments were on
the program. A ball game was
scheduled, sides had b e e n
chosen and the game went into

| action: scores not being rationed

those days. each team entered
a sizable number in the bag and

ago.

. | elaims. The journey

ide had a task to do | ————— —
| (Continued on page 4-G.)

what tiresome and exciting.
They carried with them some
provisions, clothing, drinking
,water and a couple of six-shoot-
ers to be used for pillows at
night and other purposes, The
yonly entertainment available
jduring the evening and long
hoqrs of the night, was when |
curious coyotes contacting their
trail would start humming a few ‘

verses of their highly prized
mystery melodies, which was
not at all appealing and only to |
be answered for their friendly
attitude with a blast from a
couple of six-shooters. |

After visiting a few days |
with the early settlers, they
each located a claim for them-
selves, Mr. Grady choose for
his location the 320 acres des-
cribed as the South half of
section 23, township 29, range
11, where the airport is locat-

ed at O'Neill.

Mr. Mayberry's choice was the
Northeast quarter of section 30,!
township 29, range 11, t h e
Southwest corner of this quarter |
section is in the center part of |
the present city of O'Neill, the[
Golden hotel being located on
this Southwest corner. ‘
Now being satisfied with their |
locations, they immediately |
started walking across country
Northeast to Niobrara City, the
nearest land office to file on
their homesteads; from Niobrara
| City they walked to Sioux City,
Ia., where each purchased a
team of oxen, wagon, breaking
plow and a stove, then they

started back to locate on their
back took

Who could ask for anything

(11 days. ! e
Mr. Grady started improving
his claim immediately, went |

his journey
with his team
studying the
after making a

la few days from
i from Sioux City,
lof oxen, began
homestead life;

ing plow on _
and arguing an
fighting the grasshoppers. The
grasshopper invasion started in
the year 1874, next yeal after
the great blizzard of 1873, that{
started on April 10, lasted thrug‘
days, and known as the h‘w:tm_d‘
great Nebraska storm T'his
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more! Crafted of butter-soft

leathers that make a gladsome thing of every step you
take and with a life as long as it is full.

SBORNE

Shoe Store

O'NEILL

e — - —

confidence in this city by recent investments of more than jline from the sale BAVIicn oF|haak s Galens, magriey 1 b A
$90,000 in enlarging our telephone building and adding This celebration took place (,,,’L;.‘mé’i;fgk‘dfi‘n-u on their home. | BLACK & \1
substantially to facilities for both local and long distance |July 4, 1874 garm CHOSOMS. B e T Grady e 4 BROWN )
telephone service. Fhopuon, s i o vimed| 5 L IRL, o copericncs| g

|small lad then, but it was a big | carpenter by trade, after resting THE SHOE WITH THE YOUTHFUL FEEL |_




